# THE OMICRON

CHAPTER OF PHI GAMMA DELTA - UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA

WWW.UVAFIJI.ORG

WWW.UVAFIJI.

# GREETINGS FROM THE TEMPLE

by Andrew P. Leach ('14) | Chapter President

For another semester, 128 Madison Lane continued to strive for excellence and prove ourselves as one of the best fraternities on Grounds. Despite a turbulent spring, the chapter as a whole persevered and has only come out stronger. It also helped that the fall semester usually operates at a slower pace compared to the hectic spring that is always accompanied by recruitment and pledging. It allowed us the opportunity to come together as a brotherhood and focus on both our friendships and commitments to

the chapter.

One of our most exciting and successful events in the fall is our Run Across Virginia philanthropy event. About forty brothers piled into a charter bus and set out for Lynchburg to begin our 70-mile run back to Charlottesville for the home UVA-VT game. The

weather dropped well below freezing throughout the midnight hours while we chugged through the hilly terrain of central Virginia. Highlights included Joe Gibson running 16 consecutive miles over 128 minutes and Matthew Dorritie continuing to run for half an hour after taking a fall, then realizing later he had actually broken his elbow! The \$52,400 raised in conjunction with the Virginia Tech chapter for the Jimmy V. Foundation earned us the opportunity to present the check in front of an audience of 60,000 before the annual UVA/Tech football game began.

Socially, we had another eclectic and exciting roundup of events. Wahoopties and University buses alike became accustomed to driving Phi Gams to and from venues in downtown Charlottesville or vine-yards out in the Virginia countryside. Even our Pig Dinner, hosted at

## Semester Highlights

- Executive Director, Bill Martin visits Omicron
- Run Across VA raises \$52,400 for Cancer Research
- Over 50 grads and spouses return for Pig Dinner

The Temple in years past, was moved to The Space Downtown. We had a fantastic turnout with Omicron brothers spanning ages 18 to 80. The number of new faces each year continues to prove the strength and longevity of our chapter's bonds. Thank you to all of those who came out and I hope to see you all there next year!

This past October, the chapter had the incredible opportunity to meet our Executive Director, Bill Martin. The University hosted a conference with all 32 chapters in attendance to identify solutions on how to eliminate hazing on Grounds. Brother Martin drove in from International Headquarters to take part in the discussion and met many brothers when he dropped by the house for a quick tour. Overall the conference was a success and the IFC put in place new measures to create more effective pledge programs for the entire Greek community. After the weekend was complete, Brother Martin's exiting words were: "It is great to see the Omicron chapter continues to lead by example at UVA!"

After another successful semester, the chapter is eager to begin Recruitment this month. The fall and holiday break have left all 64 brothers well rested for the two-week endurance event. We have an all-star line up of events ranging from pig roasts in the front yard to date functions at the Boar's Head. As soon as we have finalized our new pledge class in early February, we'll be sure to pass on the good news!

Lastly, I want to thank all those who have donated to the chapter within the past year. It is incredibly exciting to continue to see the growing graduate support, even from those many years out of college. By all means, if you make it back into town, drop by The Temple! Your stories help to keep the house's history alive and well.

Perge!

Andrew Leach '14

# SAVE THE DATE

Are you a member of the class of 1969, 1974, 1979, 1984, 1989, 1994, 1999, 2004, OR 2009? - Save the date for your Reunion, June 5-8, 2014... and plan to return to 128 Madison Lane for an open house reception with your pledge brothers!

The 166th Ekklesia will be held in Indianapolis, IN, July 24-27, 2014. Phi Gamma Delta has held over 150 conventions at 70 different sites in 49 cities spread between 22 states, the District of Columbia, one province and a foreign country (the Bahamas).

# THIS SPRING

## Michael Baruch | Chapter President Elect

Brothers,

My name is Michael Baruch, and I am the incoming Omicron chapter president. Following Andrew Leach and his extremely successful exec, I'm very excited to continue our chapter's mission, the pursuit of excellence. Our primary goal this spring is recruitment. The brotherhood is very excited to begin an enjoyable, safe recruitment to attract a class who exemplify the values of Omicron. We've already made great progress attracting a robust pledge class, and look forward to finishing rush strong.

After our recruitment period, Pledge Educator Adam Thomas will lead the pledges in a constructive, haze-free education program. At a time when many University of Virginia fraternities struggle with the issue of hazing, our chapter takes great pride in our productive pledge education program. Brother Thomas looks forward to helping the pledges foster personal development in the pursuit of excellence.

As always, our chapter calendar is full for this semester: we have several date functions, service events, beach formal, and—of course—our annual Islander party planned. In addition, I await the opportunity for many of you to meet our new class at the Foxfield Races. Foxfields continues to be one of our strongest alumni events,

and Omicron is looking forward to the return of graduate brothers. We plan on hosting an event on the corner the night before Foxfield, and hope to see many returning brothers there.

In addition to this full calendar, Omicron is planning to start a new spring philanthropy. We hope to put on a philanthropy event for March of Dimes, a cause in which Brother Eric Bauer is deeply involved. Although it's hard to approach the success of our Run Across Virginia, we hope that we are excited for this coming opportunity, and hope to set a precedent of hosting Spring philanthropic events.

We're all very excited to begin the semester, especially with the newly re-painted pillars that now grace the front of the house. These were made possible by your donations, so please take pride in the gratitude of the brotherhood. We appreciate everything you contribute to the house, and our doors are always open should you like to visit. See you at the temple!

Fraternally,

Michael Baruch Perge!

# HAZING PREVENTION SUMMIT

Tommy Hayne | Purple Legionnaire

This past October, the University hosted a weekend-long summit on hazing prevention. All IFC fraternities sent undergraduate representatives, as well as graduate advisors and representatives from their respective (inter)national headquarters. Chapter President Andrew Leach, Chapter Historian Tim Hilliard, Purple Legionnaire Tommy Hayne, and OCHS President Nick Feakins represented Omicron at the summit, and Phi Gamma Delta Executive Director Bill Martin was also in attendance. Brother Martin was also able to visit the Chapter and meet several undergraduate brothers during his stay in Charlottesville.

Since 2008, the University has initiated formal investigations into fifteen fraternities and sororities in response to hazing allegations. The University received these reports from a variety of sources including calls from concerned parents, members of the community, faculty members, and University students. Last April, the Administration ordered all IFC fraternities to end their new-member pledge periods a month early in response to serious reports of hazing at several houses around Grounds. Omicron was not among the fraternities investigated for hazing. The Omicron Chapter, as well as the International Fraternity of Phi Gamma Delta, is proud of our no-hazing policy and have been consistently focused on the model IHQ program of building better brothers – not better pledges.

During the Summit, participants discussed factors that contributed to hazing at the University, how to prevent hazing from occurring, and how to develop alternative ways to achieve the goals of pledging. In addition, the University now expects all IFC fraternities to: (1) Eliminate any new member activities that threaten the physical or emotional well-being of other students or cause discomfort in students; (2) Eliminate the required/coerced consumption or use of foods, beverages, or condiments in the new member process; (3) Eliminate any new member activities that involve the required/coerced consumption of alcohol; (4) Develop and execute a new member education plan that will result in the initiation of new members at least 2-weeks prior to the first reading day of the spring semester; and (5) Commit to sending an elected or appointed new member educator to meetings and training during the spring semester to further a student-led dialogue on hazing education and prevention.

While hazing is not a problem at Omicron specifically, and is already unlawful, Omicron strongly supports the Administration's efforts to prevent hazing and protect student safety. Since re-colonization, Omicron has built a strong, thriving, and cohesive brotherhood on top of our strict no-hazing pledging process. It is our hope that the Administration's efforts will gain ground in improving the public perception of Greek life at the University, and reinforce the existing model of self governance and mutual respect.

Thomas R. Hayne '09 Purple Legionnaire



# FIJI RUN ACROSS VIRGINIA: CHECK THEM OUT ON ROUTE 29!

## By Lauren Burton on November 25, 2013 in V On the Street

I'm no traffic reporter, but anyone traveling down Route 29 Saturday can expect some delays. You won't need to worry, nobody is hurt. In fact, it's actually quite the opposite. Peoples' lives will be saved—all because of



a group of men and a football.

The University of Virginia and Virginia Tech football game is a longtime rivalry in the NCAA. However,

before the coin is tossed, whistles are blown and sufficient trash is talked, the UVA and VA Tech chapters of Phi Gamma Delta (FIJI) fraternity put aside their allegiances to raise money for The V Foundation.

"We're a national brotherhood," says Clayton Betts, Co-Philanthropy Chair at UVA FIJI. "This gives us a chance to get to know these other guys and be a part of something with them." In the fall of 2003, both chapters created "FIJI Run Across Virginia" in which they run the rivalry game ball 157 miles from one school to the other. Proceeds and sponsors of the event are then donated to cancer research. Ten years later, these men have raised over \$370,000 and are gearing up for another record breaking year.

Next Friday morning, VA Tech members will leave Blacksburg with two police escorts and a charter bus filled with backup runners. One-by-one, the runners will make their way down Route 29 into Lynchburg, where they will pass the ball off to the UVA chapter. The UVA chapter will then run through the night to arrive at their stadium on game day.

"It's something we're all proud of." says Doug Bowman, Football Run Chair at VA Tech FIJI. "It's become our founding moment each year that we hang our hat on."

Many people say you can't come between a man and his football....and maybe we shouldn't.

# **GRADUATE WEDDINGS**

Jonathan Hilliard '07 married Beth Hatch on December 28th in beautiful Winston Salem, NC. The ceremony for Field Secretary #154 and his amazing bride drew over a dozen Fijis to Wake Forest. Will Hazlett '06, Chris Anderson '05, Nathan

Foley '06, Patrick Edmunds '05, Andrew Garrahan '05, Kevin

Sproule '05, Nick Feakins '05, Jonathan Hilliard '07, Lee Webb '07, Joel Swider '08, Andrew Grimball '07, Ted Schnuck '07, and Tim Hilliard '14 pictured in the formal picture below, later congregated on the back patio for the traditional



pie'ing of the groom. Jonathan and Beth's new home is in Durham, NC.

In October of this year, a group of Fiji's traveled to Lake Tahoe for Mike Headley's '08 spectacular wedding. Jay Farris '09, Matt Allman '08, Matt White '08, Thomas Barthelemy '08, Andy Cooper '09, Will Hazlett '06



and Will Andrews '08 all were on hand for the festivities. The weekend began with the best bachelor party possible for Mr. Headley in Reno, just outside of Lake Tahoe. Everyone made it back to Tahoe in one piece that night, except Brother White - we lost him in Reno. The wedding on Saturday went off flawlessly on a beach with the lake and mountains in the background, followed by a reception to end all receptions at a mid-mountain lodge at the Northstar Ski Resort. Details aside, bride, groom and best man were all iced at some point followed by an epic Fiji pie to Headley's face. Congratulations to Mr. and Mrs. Mike and Sara Headley! We are still recovering from this one.

# GRADUATE NEWS

Corky Shackelford Jr. '51 is still enjoying retirement, along with volunteer activities with church, Farm Bureau, and Virginia Cooperative Extension. Our last two grandchildren are still in college, one each at UVA and VT. Being local, I've greatly enjoyed the opportunity to attend Pig Dinners, and I continue to be deeply impressed by our undergraduate brothers. Thanks, all, for your hospitality. Editor's Note: The Brothers were once again thrilled to have Corky as our distinguished guest at Pig Dinner this year – and hope to see both him and his beautiful wife next year.

Jim McDiarmid '66 for the past 28 years has taught young doctors during their 3 years of residency at Mercy Hospital in the Central Valley of California. He's also a professor of psychology at the University of California at Merced. From the emails that he's received from brothers his class, many are continuing to work at least part-time.

Erik Kisa '80 continues to host tailgates for the undergraduates and graduates alike during football season. The Brothers would like to particularly thank him for all the effort this past Pig Dinner and Homecoming Weekend. Thanks Rock.

Terry Gromel '68, '71 is in the lower right of this photo from the summer of 1968. The hot babe is his then new bride and

now wife of 45 years, Nancy. The top row far left is Hener Seaks '68, his 4th year roomie and also UVA Fiji. Top far right is Bill Lunsford '70, his "little brother" in the House. Top middle is Bill's brother Richie who went to U of Delaware. The brothers ran a surfing business in Wildwood Crest, NJ out of their truck. Terry was there as



a lifeguard in the summer of '68 waiting to start law school in the fall. His roomie, Hener, came to visit but needed money to stay longer than he had planned. The Lunsfords allowed Hener to give surfing lessons. Only problem was that Hener didn't know how to surf. No problem - just teach from the beach, claiming a surfing accident was keeping him off the board. The most amazing part was that he actually taught some folks to surf and was paid for his efforts. Life skills no doubt learned at The House.

John Pegues '71 and his wife, Kathy, are retired from teaching and administration but are still working part-time with the school system. He's still officiating high school wrestling during the winter and spend a lot of time with landscaping and gardening in the spring. Still live in Orlean, Va. but also spending time in our C'ville condo. We follow the UVA wrestling & baseball teams as much as possible. Life is good.

Next month, Jack Burkart '73 will be joining many of his original pledge brothers at a three day golf outing in Boca Raton, Florida. The golf is just the excuse. The brotherhood is the reason. This is a yearly gathering of the Omicron class of 1968 and many additional brothers from other classes. It is special this year as it celebrates and recognizes 50 years of great friendship, brotherhood and good humor. Not for college days alone.

BK Krout '80 says Succi-Fest was a great time once agaiiiin!! Some of the Fiji attendees included Dano, Pamo & Katy, Dr. Sprinkle w/ all 3 triplets, Sim Nim, Stix - all the way from Fenwick Delaware, Bucket & Wendy, Pat Hanrahan & fiancée Amy,



Tom Hanrahan & Jen & at least a good portion of their 9 kids, Charm School & Laura, Stain & Laura, Stein Kretsinger, and some others whom I resemble their remarks. The first of 3 bands, the Slackers, who were the opposite of their name, played great up-tempo blue grass. 2nd band was great as well...3rd band had to deal with the monsoon...still a lot of troopers up there dancing and having a great time. Many snaps to Fattie, Amy, the Masons, and all other who put this together to make it such a great time!

James Sprinkle, Jr. MD '86 has been the physician director of neuroradiology for Radiologic Associates of Fredericksburg for 18 years, specializing in imaging procedures to aid in the diagnosis of brain, spine, and head and neck disorders. James' wife, Whitney, is a pediatrician and they have 12 year-old triplets,

Carter, Grace, and MacKeon. James is a sponsor for "Scuccifest", a music festival/benefit for lung cancer research, Michael R. Pascucci Lung Cancer Association (deceased 'cron brother). He would encourage everyone



possible to attend in the fall. Enjoyed reconnecting with multiple beans, especially at Patrick Hanrahan '92/Amy Pascucci's wedding in Urbanna and Frank Butler's '84 ping pong tournaments in Virginia Beach. Pictured above Frank Butler '84, James Sprinkle '86, Jeff Weatherly '85, Will Rocca '85, Dan Mason '85, Kurt Woerpel '84, and John Suttles '84.

Joseph Grafmuller ('89) changed jobs last year, and is no longer employed by ABC TV on "Grey's Anatomy. He went on to complete 2 feature films late last year: "Echo" for Wolf Films, and "Return of the Little Rascals" for Universal. Both films are currently in Post Production and are expected to be released this year. His current position is Set Dressing Buyer on "Teen Wolf" for MTV, where we have just begun Production on Season 3.2.

Kevin Beicke '01 and Bill Olinger '93 made their 5th consecutive Oktoberfest roll in 2013, last year journeying to Finland, Estonia, Latvia, and Lithuania, before ending up in Munich for the 180th Oktoberfest. Attached is a pic of Billy O in front of the American Embassy in Helsinki. Any Beans interested in joining Oktoberfest 181 should contact the local Emissary ASAP.



Melanie and Jeremy Hogg '03 welcomed their second child, Ava Mae, on September 20th of this past year. Her brother, James Henry is almost two now and is excited with the new addition to the family. The Hoggs still reside in Alexandria where they are active in the community and enjoy catching up with other FIJIs and their wives in the area including Brothers Jesse Lund and Chris Anderson when they can.

Spencer Francis '03 and his wife Kirsten ('03 COL) are expecting their third daughter in April. They live in the west end of Richmond, VA with their daughters Lane Margaret (4 years old) and Nora Mackenzie (2 years old). Spencer works at the civil engineering firm, Bowman Consulting, where he has been since graduating UVA. He opened Bowman's Richmond office in 2008 and now is a shareholder overseeing offices in Virginia Beach, Williamsburg, and Richmond.

Dan Podhajny '03 still resides in Northern VA (Oak Hill / Herndon), works as a patent attorney in the same law firm as Steve Driskill '06, and was proud to welcome a new addition to the family on February 13, 2013: a baby girl named Marie weighing in at 6 lb. 1 oz. Dan's wife (Erin) is a JMU alum. Do not fear, Dan is fully dedicated to raising Marie to be 100% Wahoo.



After trading the Beltway, for the beach, Rick Sledd '04, '06 has spent the last two years golfing, fishing, and crushing in Charleston, SC with pledge brother Chris Cole '03. In order to finance the fun, Rick still works for Booz Allen Hamilton, and cur-



rently is a Lead Associate on their Commercial Financial Services team based out of New York, NY.

PatrickEdmunds '05 and wife, Katie '08 relocated to Cincinnati, OH in July and both started new jobs at Cincinnati Children's Hospital.



David Pack '05 started a new job at Dartmouth College (Hanover, NH) in July organizing concerts, comedy shows and other student events. Rolled down to Texas to stain Cristina and Mike Outten '05 for New Years and hang out with Mike's future beans Cameron (UVA 2032) and Connor (UVA 2035). Mike and Christina had recently returned from their own trip to the Hook over the holidays.

Andrew Garrahan '05 graduated from UVA Law in May and is working at Covington & Burling in Washington, DC. He was sorry to leave the Hook. He lives with his wife Emily and son George in Alexandria. He looks forward to reconnecting with beans of all ages.

Chris Anderson '05 and wife Jacqueline purchased their first residence with great assistance from realtor Melanie Hogg, wife of Jeremy Hogg '03. The Andersons remain in Arlington, VA where detes continue to be spilt.

In 2013, Dan Partin's '06 travel adventures took him to Peru

for two weeks with his sister and friends. Despite a case of the Peruvian Plague and altitude sickness, the trip was amazing, covering the unbelievable natural beauty of the Culca Valley and Lake Titicaca as well as the man made wonders of Machu Picchu, Huayna Picchu, and the Sacred Valley. And proving



that you never know when you will stumble across a fellow Phi Gam, I happened across Andy Cooper '09 in Lima, where we caught up over way too many Pisco Sours and some pretty amazing ceviche.



After trying to rival the legend of the great Sasquatch, Andrew Grimball '07 gave up his efforts and came out of hiding in order to reconnect with an amazing group of Phi Gamm's at Jonathan Hilliard's wedding in December. Reports of his living were confirmed, and further details emerged that he is at present in the great state of South Carolina. Much to every art historian's surprise, he is now working in the Office of Technology at the University of South Carolina.

Lee J. Webb '07 finished active duty Army service in 2011 after reaching the rank of captain and fulfilling my goal of leading a platoon in combat. The same year I moved to Nashville, married Molly White (CLAS '08) and began teaching at Montgomery Bell Academy. I left education and started business school at Vanderbilt in August 2013 and am still trying to figure out what I want to do when I grow up.



Jeremy Rowe '09 kisses the pig at our 2013 Pig Dinner, held on the Downtown Mall the Friday before Homecoming. Over 60 grads and their spouses came this year, spanning over 70 years of brotherhood.

Andy Cooper '09 left the Marine Corps in October and is taking some time off for travel and bucket list items before growing up and getting a real job. It's been great to run into beans in seven cities all over the US and one abroad, with special thanks to those who have hosted and lent couch space!

Eric Scofield '10 and wife Kathleen welcomed their first child, Lillian Noel Scofield, on September 11, 2013. Lily is happy, healthy and growing fast. She has Eric's eyes, hair, and energy, and Kathleen's smile. She's lucky to have both sets of grandparents in the nearby area, as she is the first grandchild on either side of the now expanded Scofield family. Eric and Kathleen are currently teaching Lily to dribble and kick a soccer ball, appreciate winter sports, and modern applications



of differential equations. Lily's already visited Dallas, Texas and will be heading to Spain, Italy, and France in the Spring on her first real vacation. All bets are that her first word will be "Detes".

Spencer Sloan '10 graduated from Columbia Law School in May, 2013. After spending the summer buried in the library studying for the NY State bar exam, he enjoyed a three-week cross-country vacation that included visits with Kevin Dowlen '10 in Austin, TX and Daniel Schear '10 and Alex King '10 in Cincinnati, OH. He recently moved back to New York City and started work as a corporate associate with the law firm Simpson Thacher & Bartlett in September, 2013. He hopes to connect with any other Phi Gams in the city!

After graduating from George Mason University School of Law in May 2013, Tiago Bezerra '10 passed the Virginia bar exam and is now a licensed attorney in the Commonwealth. No longer the trophy husband, Tiago is currently self-employed and living in Alexandria with his wife Taylor and two dogs.

Doug Hill '10 just received a new position with Altria Group in August and has moved to its HQ location in Richmond VA. With the move came the purchase of a new car and a condominium in the Fan District of Richmond. He looks forward to the detes of home ownership and yelling during UVA football games as loud as possible without consequence. In the name of spending money, he celebrated by making a trip



to Boston's Fenway Park for Game 1 of this year's World Series.

Joe Vergara '10 took his first overseas trip in October with his girlfriend and her family. They traveled to South Korea and Japan to visit ancient Korean temples, explore the metropolis of Tokyo, and enjoy the beautiful views of Mt. Fuji.

Mike Bartlett'10 and Daniel Schear'10 are trying to re-open Houlihans in St. Louis, a favorite of theirs from past Fiji Academies.



Graham Williams '12 joined Ross Heller '12 and a number of brothers in Buckhead GA where they rang in the new year. Pictured from left are Undergraduate President Andrew Leach, Graham Williams '12, Wyatt Hill '12, Jack Valentine '12, Taylor Scholz '12, Ross Heller '12 and Ed Sampognaro '13.



Jonathan Hartranft '14 hiked the entire Appalachian Trail with the Brothers following him on GPS - his last check in being 5 miles from Mt. Katahdin, the terminus of the Appalachian Trail.

# SUBMIT GRADUATE NEWS!

Send us your updates & photos: http://www.uvafiji.org/alumni/newsletters.php

# GRADUATE ANNUAL GIVING

Brothers,

Have you been enjoying the recent success of the UVA men's basketball team? Off to their best conference start in ~28 years, the team's mid-season success reflects a work-in-progress which is the result of many factors. Some of these - like a great staff, special players, impressive depth, unparalleled reporting (Jeff White '84) and a successful system – are immediately obvious. Others – like a proud tradition, great facilities, generous graduates, and strong leadership – are equally as important behind the scenes. Fortunately, Omicron's also had more sustained success since our 2004 re-chartering than our basketball team. One area of similarity, however, is we're all really excited about what's ahead. Just as we hope the 'Hoos hoops squad doesn't grow complacent with turning the corner on ACC play, the Chapter would appreciate your continued support to build upon our consistently excellent undergraduates and improving finances to establish Omicron's bright future.

As we approach our 10-year anniversary of re-chartering, it is amazing to look back at the progress and success of the Chapter. Our recent past is full of Cheney Cups, High Points Champions, and most importantly – a strong and growing Brotherhood.

As you look at the list of graduates below who supported the chapter this past year, I hope you will consider joining them. While many UVA fraternities rely on 1-5 wealthy graduates to fund emergency repairs and renovations, we were proud to have the support of over 70+ graduates in 2013. While a good number, we would like to see this return to the 130+ that we had in 2012.

Or better yet, with 800+ Omicron graduates, imagine what we could do if everyone gave \$128, \$250 or more!

To all those who gave in 2013, many thanks. Your support makes all the great things possible. We hope you will continue to show your support of Omicron and the current undergraduate Brothers by making a pledge today for 2014! We're all grateful to be a part of this successful program.

#### **PERGE**

Chris Anderson '05

Treasurer, Omicron Chapter House Society

## GRADUATE DONORS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013

Special thanks to the following graduates for their gifts to the Omicron Chapter's annual fund so far this year. We hope you will continue to support FIJI and encourage your fellow Brothers to join in the effort!

#### 5000+

Stephen A. Nauss '72

#### 1000 +

Jack William Burkart '68 Raymond E. Humiston III '74

#### 500 +

A. Colquitt Shackleford, Jr. '51 Jeffrey R. Anderson '69 Edwin L. Underwood '69 James D. Sprinkler, MD '86

## 250 +

Thomas B. Slade III '53
James G. Hunter, Jr., M.D. '55
William C. Childress '58
Edward T. Bedford '64
John T. Mickle '64
William R. Easton '65
Herbert P. Soles '68
John R. English '70
R. Michael Sorensen '70

David R. Verklin '78 Matthew K. Swingle '79 Michael H. Dillon '84 Michael L. Woosley, Jr. '91 Kevin L. Beicke '01 Nicholas P. Feakins '05 Andrew E. Cooper '09

#### 128 +

David M. Wakelee '51 Samuel R. Marney, Jr., M.D. '55

'55
Robert M. Hoover '58
Posey B. Howell, Jr. '58
Gordon L. Gentry, Jr. '59
COL H. J. Macdonald Radcliffe, USMC '60
Michael A. Dougherty '61

Stephen M. Hoster '64 David Livingston '65 John M. Stewart '65

James M. McDiarmid '66

R. Thatcher Dilley, MD '67

H. P. Smith III '68 Robert B. Goss '73 Frederick D. Iselin '73

W. Marc Lane '75

Jeffrey L. Brown '76 Mark D. Lux '77

G. Chandler Fox, Jr. '78 Duff A. Scudder '78

Richard D. Holden '80 Lane L. Bonner III '83

Steven K. Souders '83 Frank F. Petz '84

Harrison R. Murphy '86 David Carrington Fisher '90 Eugene Paul Kennedy '90

Chun Mo Kim '93 Albert H. Huntington IV '00

Jeremy D. Hogg '03 Kyle A. Sturgeon '04

David Thomas Walrath '05

If we have mistakenly forgotten your name, please contact us at giving@uvafiji.org.

Michael M. Headley '08 Mark H. Longenecker III '09 Kevin Simmons Dowlen '10

#### 28 +

H. Winston Holt, III '53 Edward John Leech III '59 John K. Pegues IV '71 George H. Gromel, Jr. '68 Derick V. Coupe '72 Richard C. Powell '72 Michael A. Kutchever '80 Taylor Meredith Grout '98 Christopher T. Walters '05 Dan Laufer '06 Matthew J. Allman '08 Harrison S. McGehee '08 Thomas R. Hayne '09 John Q. Schisler III '09 Steven P. Rowe '12 Nicholas J. McGregor '12 Andrew W. Sconzo '14

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT!